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National Infrastructure Directorate
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

Temple Quay

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Dear Kay and Karl-Jonas

The proposed Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm Order (“the Order”)
Application ref: EN010080

The Applicant’s Submissions in response to Deadline 7

We are pleased to enclose @rsted Hornsea Project Three (UK) Ltd's (“the Applicant”) response to Deadline 8,
required for submission today, Friday 22nd March 2019.

These documents have been prepared by the Applicant and have been produced in response to the
Examining Authority’s ("ExA") letter of 7 March 2019 (notification letter for the hearings taking place between
25 and 26 March, and the procedural decisions relating to the additional land and to amend the timetable).

Deadline 8 Deliverables

The Applicant has included the following:

+ Applicant’s response to Written Representations submitted at Deadline 7;

+ Updated Applicant’s Guide to the Application;

* Updated Applicant’s Statement of Commonality of Statements of Common Ground;

+  Statements of Common Ground with Natural England (Offshore Ornithology); and

+  Forestry Commission Letter — Consent pursuant to Section 135 of the Planning Act 2008.

Deadline 9 Deliverables

Submissions for Deadline 9 (Tuesday 26t March) will include the following items:

« Updated Applicant's Guide to the Application;

« Updated Applicant's Statement of Commonality of Statements of Common Ground;

+ Updated Statements of Common Ground with Historic England, Maritime & Coastguard Agency, and
Trinity House;

« The Applicant’s response to the Rule 17 issued on 19t March to the Applicant;
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* Revised Final Draft Development Consent Order, updated explanatory memorandum and schedule of
changes, and the Applicant's responses to comments on the ExA's draft DCO schedule of changes;

+ Final Book of Reference and final Compulsory Acquisition schedule;

+ Final revised suite of certified plans;

+ Final revised (tracked change) outline management plans (including Outline Landscape Plan and
Construction Traffic Management Plan);

+ Final clean versions of outline management plans;

+ Final statement on areas of agreement on the J6A data analysis;

+ Final position statement on the Array Layout Development Principles;

+  Safety justification for a single line of orientation; and

+ Position Statement for benthic ecology based on Natural England’s Deadline 7 submissions for
designated sites.

Please acknowledge safe receipt of these documents. If we can be of any assistance, please do not hesitate
to contact us.

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Guyton
Hornsea Project Three Consents Manager
Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm

cc. Stuart Livesey, Project Development Manager, Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm





